I did. That was my response to her calling Dgwﬁﬂpiegewgfmshit.

.

----- Original Message-----

From: Editor VolusiaExposed <gditor@vol >

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 9:29 AM

To: Chitwood, Michael < i a >

Cc: Gant, Andrew < >; Williams, lLaura < ‘ S>3

Subject: Off the record - just need to know

Sheriff Chitwood:

Totally off the record, I just need to know - did you send the attached
communication (see attached pic).

See nothing to "expose" here - just need to know.
Regards,

VX

cc - as indicated

bcc - none

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information transmitted, including attachments, is
intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed and may

contain

confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, re-transmission,
dissemination,

or taking of any action in reltiance upon this snformation by persons Orf

entities
other than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you received this in

error,
please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this information.



2 Messages

Michael Chitwood
To: Julie Riegel >

Re: Note from Julie Ann to
your Facebook Page Mike
Chitwood

Julie,

Trump is the piece of shit. A police
officer is dead and your law and order
President has not acknowledged his
death. Trump's actions caused death

and destruction. How dare you worship
at the alter of Trump and sell our Nation
down the road

| endorsed and voted for this thug. I was
scammed. No more.

Stick you vote up your ass.
Sheriff Chitwood

Sent from my iPad




